Chapin Rose

From: Jeremy.Henrichs <Jeremy.Henrichs_
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Chapin Rose

Subject: Fwd: regarding IDFPR complaint 2021-05311

Apparently someone reported my opposition to masking. This is ridiculous.

Jeremy
Sent from my iPhone

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 10:23:08 AM

To: jeremy.henrichs (i llll<ieremy.henrich
Subject: [EXT] regarding IDFPR complaint 2021-05311

Pillinois.gov>

[CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL]

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

If you suspect this email is malicious, please forward to —or click the Phish Alert button
in your Outlook client,

Dear Dr.,Henrichs: Pursuant to an official investigation, the Medical Investigations Unit is requesting the following
information:

A detailed statement on your opinion about masks, and whether you support and will enforce a mask mandate based on
your elected position as a school board member?

A response via email is fine. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. My contact information is
listed below.,

Sincerely,

Medical Investigator

lllinois Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation 2nd Floor
Medical Division

320 W. Washington St

Springfield, IL 62786

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
altorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
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communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawfui. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege. attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disciosure.



Chapin Rose
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Jeremy.Henrichs
Subject: FW: Jeremy Henrichs : #2021-05311
WOW!

Let’s digest this statement and review early afternoon.

From:mﬂlinois.gow
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, :
To:

Subject: RE: Jeremy Henrichs : #2021-05311

I'am not allowed to give you a copy of the complaint. | can give you a brief synopsis. The complainant appears to be a
parent or concerned citizen who did not agree with the doctor’s opinion on the masking motion for schools. This would
fall under the unprofessional conduct part of the medical practice act. What the medical disciplinary board wants to
know is if the doctor will support and enforce the mask mandate by the Governor. | can give you a deadline of
8/27/2021. This will give you essentially a week and a half to consult with you client. Thanks!

Medical Investigator

lllinois Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation 2nd Floor
Medical Division

320 W. Washington St

Springfield, IL 62786

From: b SiNlEl e, A R e

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:22 AM
To:
Ce: My.HeNricns <Jeremy, Henrichs
Subject: [External] Jeremy Henrichs : #2021-05311

Re: IDFPR Complaint # 2021-05311



Licensee: Jeremy Henrichs

| represent Jeremy Henrichs. Thank you for confirming via voice message on August 16, 2021 that the August 11, 2021 e-
mail from you to Dr. Henrichs did, in fact, originate from you in your official capacity as a Medica! Investigator for the
IDFPR. | had suspicions regarding the legitimacy of an email notice requesting a response from a professional licensee on
the subject matter of the licensee’s unrelated performance of his elected office as a school board member. Thus, |
wanted to assure that no one was posing as an authorized investigator to coerce or intimidate a public official in the
performance of his public duties.

Your Investigative Request did not include the referenced “Complaint” nor did the Request set a deadline for the
requested response. Please advise if the Complaint is Department initiated or initiated by an outside complainant. 1 also
ask for a copy of the originating complaint to enable a response, redacting any information that may be appropriate at
this stage of your preliminary inquiry. If the Complaint does not identify the statutory or administrative basis for a
Complaint, then please provide the potential violation subject to investigation. Finally, please provide a reasonable
deadline for the requested response. The foregoing information is needed to enable an informed response.

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters.

The information contained in this communication may be confidential Attorney Client communication or Attorney Work
Product and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and should be presumed legally privileged. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your
computer system. Thank you.

State of lilnois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained ir. this communication is confidentia!, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internai deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintendea recipient does not waive atlorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege. or any other exemption from disciosure.



